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Audra Dye

From: Historic District Commission (Staff)
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 8:36 PM
To: Audra Dye
Subject: FW: HDC2025-00112: 4704 Anthony Wayne Drive
Attachments: WHITE-BigFatShawarma - Wall Sign 3-10-25.png; YELLOW-BigFatShawarma - Wall Sign 

3-10-25.png

 
 
From: Alexandra Sawa <Alex@mybigfatshawarma.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 1:14 PM 
To: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov> 
Cc: Adrian Tonon <adriantonon@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: HDC2025-00112: 4704 Anthony Wayne Drive 
 
Hello / To Whom It May Concern: 
 
I am writing to include the attached final request for painting our store exterior our brand color (yellow) or 
white, as shown in the attached depending on allowances. I am requesting to be on the docket for May 14th 
review. 
 
Best, 
 
Alexandra Jona Sawa  
 
Alexandra J. Sawa 
(248) 789-0563 
 

 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
read, use or disseminate the information; please advise the sender immediately by reply email and delete this message and any attachments without 
retaining a copy. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that may affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for 
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
 
 

From: Alexandra Sawa <Alex@mybigfatshawarma.com> 
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 at 4:53 PM 
To: HDC <hdc@detroitmi.gov> 
Subject: Re: HDC2025-00112: HDC Requesting Additional Information for 4704 Anthony Wayne Drive 

These requests being made were all explained and Included (before as after photos) on the first application.  
 
Alexandra Jona 
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(248) 789-0563 
 
 
 

On Mar 26, 2025, at 4:22 PM, HDC via Docusign <dse_na2@docusign.net> wrote: 

  

 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location.

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been mov ed,  
renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and  
location.

 

HDC sent you a document to review and sign.  
 

REVIEW DOCUMENT 
  

 

HDC  
hdc@detroitmi.gov

Hello, 
 
We are requesting more information in order to process your application.  Please 
review what is being requested and provide additional documentation.  If you have any 
questions, please email hdc@detroitmi.gov. 
 
Thank You. 

Powered by 
 

 

Do Not Share This Email 
This email contains a secure link to Docusign. Please do not share this email, link, or access code 
with others. 

 



3

Alternate Signing Method 
Visit Docusign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code: 
04ACE62338EB41308D644D715C1932722  

About Docusign 
Sign documents electronically in just minutes. It's safe, secure, and legally binding. Whether you're 
in an office, at home, on-the-go -- or even across the globe -- Docusign provides a professional 
trusted solution for Digital Transaction Management™.  

Questions about the Document? 
If you need to modify the document or have questions about the details in the document, please 
reach out to the sender by emailing them directly. 
 
Stop receiving this email 
Report this email or read more about Declining to sign and Managing notifications. 
 
If you have trouble signing, visit "How to Sign a Document" on our Docusign Support Center, or 
become part of the Docusign Community to access tips and guidance from peers. 

Download the Docusign App  

This message was sent to you by HDC who is using the Docusign Electronic Signature Service. If you would rather not receive email 

from this sender you may contact the sender with your request. 

 

 


